# Yesuf Borena

Las Vegas, NV 89103 yesufla2017@gmail.com

+1 323 604 8878

Energetic Healthcare professional dedicated to providing top-quality, patient-centered care. Highly nursing skilled in addressing acute and chronic conditions. Resourceful navigation of complex healthcare environments to optimize patient care. Knowledgeable and compassionate Nursing staff member more than seven

+ years of Nursing practical working experience as charge nurse, Med /surge ,

Pediatrics ,emergency , outpatient clinic ,floor nurse ,OBGY ,substance abuse unit etc to individuals of all backgrounds while protecting patient safety and promoting satisfaction.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

### Work Experience

#### RN, BSN

Desert Parkway Behavioral Hospital , Las Vegas NV and Encompass rehabilitationHospital - Parkway, MO

April 2021 to Present

Job Descriptions Desert parkway Hospital:

Assesses/re-assesses patient's by collecting and analyzing data through a systematic process of interaction with patients, patient's significant other, and the appropriate health care providers regarding the patient's physical, psychological, environmental, self-care, educational, spiritual, cultural, and anticipated discharge needs.

- Performs suicide assessments and understands suicide precautions.
- Identifies and incorporates each patient's unique needs into a comprehensive and individualized care plan.
- Identifies and includes into the care plan of the assigned patient the disease, condition, impairment or disability.
- Evaluates each patient's care against the goals and plan of care and revises the care plan periodically, as needed.
- Accurate and litigable documentation that meets current standards and policies.
- Treats and cares for patients competently and as based on current developmental theories and psychiatric nursing knowledge and standards.
- Addressing a wide range of psychosocial, cognitive and/or developmental disorders and physical disabilities.
- Rounds on patients, ensuring patient care and an environment that optimizes patient safety.
- Demonstrates knowledge of medication management to ensure patient care and reduce the likelihood of medical/health errors.

Summary ID ENCOMPASS HOSPITAL

- · Observe and record patient behavior
- · Perform physical examinations and diagnostic tests
- · Collect patient health history
- · Counsel and educate patients and their families on treatment plans

- · Administer medication, change wound dressings and care for other treatment options
- · Read and interpret patient information, making treatment decisions when appropriate
- · Consult with supervisors and doctors to decide on the best treatment plan for patients
- · Direct and supervise nurses, nurse assistants and nurse aides
- · Research ways to improve healthcare processes and improve patient outcomes

#### **RN Staff Nurse**

Oregon Health & Science University - Portland, OR October 2021 to November 2021

Medical surgical as travel nurse assignment

### **Experience CNA**

Harmon Hospital - Las Vegas, NV February 2020 to May 2020

### **Certified Nursing Assistance (CAN**

Beachwood Acute and Rehab - Los Angeles, CA March 2019 to June 2019

)

#### Job Description:

- · Grooming and bathing patients with low mobility
- · Providing and repairing each patient room with necessary items like blankets, pillows, medical equipment and bathroom needs
- · Helping /assisting patients eat and take medications
- · Assisting regular meals and proper medication dosages
- · Monitoring vitals and patient behavior and reporting them to the nursing and medical staff
- · Assisting patients with mobility needs, transferring them from wheelchair to bed
- · Provide care including turning or adjusting patients in bed to prevent bedsores or other discomfort
- · Exercising /assisting the patients by helping them walk/ambulate
- · Managed and maintained patient rooms, shared-living areas and nursing stations.

### **Registered Nurse RN**

National Hospital

for two years

Job Description:

- · Monitored infection control and critical incidents and made changes and improvements to processes where necessary.
- · Advised, coached and mentored experienced and student nurses on medical issues, crisis management and appropriate nursing interventions.
- · Coordinated and led in-services to facilitate nursing leadership development and career growth.
- · Monitored and recorded patient condition, vital signs, recovery progress and medication side effects.
- · Administered medications, tracked dosages and documented patient conditions.
- $\cdot$  Acted as patient advocate and implemented total patient care through team nursing process
- · Counseled patients and caregivers, providing emotional, psychological and spiritual support.
- · Facilitated patient flow during emergency situations, directing evacuations, admissions and transfers.
- · Communicated with primary care physicians or emergency care providers to relay patient needs.
- · Oversaw patient admission and discharge processes to coordinate efficient movements and related paperwork.
- · Administered oral, intramuscular and IV medications to patients and monitored responses.

- $\cdot$  Treated patients using pharmacological and non-pharmacological treatment modalities to address various disorders, diseases and injuries.
- · Worked with management to identify and implement initiatives to increase nursing staff retention, morale and satisfaction.
- · Performed blood and blood product transfusions and intravenous infusions to address patient symptoms or underlying causes.
- · Completed daily chart audits and assessed clinical records to verify accuracy, evaluate performance against goals and check for appropriate education of patients and families.
- · Trained new RN hires and ancillary staff members to meet patient service goals, champion standards of care and improve patient overall satisfaction.
- · Participated in hospital-wide initiatives and committees to improve patient care, satisfaction and safety.
- · Assisted patients with healing and recovery after surgery by closely monitoring and caring for wounds, answering questions and educating about continued care strategies.
- $\cdot$  Educated mothers on newborn care and post-delivery health to optimize outcomes.
- · Designed strategies to resolve nursing and patient satisfaction issues, improve response and patient care quality and propose plans to enhance quality and safety initiatives hospital-wide.
- · Organize and participate in quality improvement, monitoring, review and evaluation activities.

### Medical/Surgical, Cardiac Unit

- $\cdot$  Coordinated care with physicians and other clinical staff to prepare for treatment, carry out interventions and enhance continuum of care to deliver comprehensive services.
- · Administered medications and treatments as directed and as appropriate for patient's medical care in collaboration with multi-disciplinary team.
- · Administered medications, tracked dosages and documented patient conditions.
- · Monitored and recorded patient condition, vital signs, recovery progress and medication side effects.
- · Developed and maintained quality care systems and standards, including creating and improving medical protocols and guidelines.
- · Consistently assessed and evaluated patients' health needs by coordinating across medical disciplines to create, implement and modify personalized care plans.
- · Boosted patient outcomes by prioritizing nursing tasks and assignments and accurately reporting on each patient's status.
- · Promoted safe and calm environment for complex patients by keeping services, supplies and necessary equipment on hand.
- · Addressed unit staff concerns, including staffing ratios, resource management, allocation of responsibilities and optimized workload management.
- · Administered colostomies and ostomies, urostomies and foley tubes accurately to provide exceptional patient care.
- · Maintained composure and efficiency during rapid response situation and emergency codes.
- $\cdot$  Completed daily chart audits and assessed clinical records to verify accuracy, evaluate performance against goals and check for appropriate education of patients and families.
- · Reached out to patients to convey lab results and provide care instructions.
- · Conducted restraint audits according to organizational guidelines and generated reports for nursing leadership review and analysis.
- · Communicated with primary care physicians or emergency care providers to relay patient needs.
- · Instructed patients, caregivers and families on diagnoses, treatment options and self-management to maintain continuity of care.
- · Implemented pre, intra- and post-care, evaluating response to clinical interventions with progression toward discharge.

- · Took vital signs of newborns while assisting in NICU.
- · Performed blood and blood product transfusions and intravenous infusions to address patient symptoms or underlying causes.
- · Immunized patients against influenza and pneumonia to protect vulnerable populations from serious illnesses.
- · Specialized in nursing care for patients requiring continuous and comprehensive observation and acute trauma patients with multitudes of injuries.
- · Assessed patients in active drug and alcohol withdrawal and provided interventions to manage physical and psychological withdrawal symptoms.
- · Monitored and managed various treatment and care interventions, including IV administration, wound and ostomy care and catheter insertion.
- · Performed cardiopulmonary resuscitation accurately and effectively.
- · Working with children and asking questions about their health for diagnosis and documenting patients' symptoms and medical history for the doctor.
- · Assessing a child's needs and providing initial care.
- · Identifying changes in children's symptoms and intervening in emergency situations.
- · Participating in pain management for children.
- · Evaluating children for signs and symptoms of abuse.
- · Providing supportive care to dying children.
- · Planned and spearheaded in-service educational programs focusing on fall safety, skin care and adherence to core measures.

#### Education

#### **Master in Public Health**

Haromaya University - Haramaya October 2007 to July 2009

### **B.Sc in Nursing**

AAU - AA

September 2004 to August 2007

#### License in Nursing

Addis Ababa University August 2007

### **Diploma in Nursing-LVN**

Harar Health Science College July 2001

#### Skills

- Computer operation
- Quality assurance
- Time management
- Training & development
- Mentoring

- Crisis Management
- Medication Administration
- Pain Management
- Nursing
- Infection Control Training
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Critical Care Experience
- Employee Evaluation
- Epic
- Hospice Care

## Certifications and Licenses

LVN

**CNA** 

RN

**BLS Certification** 

**ACLS Certification** 

**CPR Certification**